

Spring 2018

S18RS SGB No. 7 (Amend PSIF Bylaws)

Austin Grashoff

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.lsu.edu/sg_sslegislation



Part of the [Legislation Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Grashoff, Austin, "S18RS SGB No. 7 (Amend PSIF Bylaws)" (2018). *Student Senate Enrolled Legislation*. 755.
https://digitalcommons.lsu.edu/sg_sslegislation/755

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the LSU Student Government at LSU Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Senate Enrolled Legislation by an authorized administrator of LSU Digital Commons. For more information, please contact gcoste1@lsu.edu.

A BILL

**TO AMEND THE PROGRAM, SUPPORT, AND INITIATIVES FUND COMMITTEE
BYLAWS**

PARAGRAPH 1: WHEREAS, THE PROGRAM, SUPPORT, AND INITIATIVES FUND COMMITTEE (PSIF) BYLAWS ARE IN NEED OF CHANGES DUE TO LACK OF CLARIFICATION, OUTDATED BYLAWS, AND NECESSARY ACCOUNT DETAIL CHANGES AS OBSERVED BY MEMBERS WITHIN THE PSIF COMMITTEE; AND

PARAGRAPH 2: WHEREAS, THERE ARE DISCREPANCIES AMONG THE BYLAWS THAT GOVERN CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS ON FUNDING THAT ARE NO LONGER RELEVANT DUE TO LSU REGULATIONS THAT HAVE CHANGED; AND

PARAGRAPH 3: WHEREAS, CLARIFICATIONS PERTAINING TO POSITIONS WITHIN THE COMMITTEE ARE NEEDED DUE TO CHANGES IN POSITION DESCRIPTIONS AS PROPOSED BY THE COMMITTEE; AND

PARAGRAPH 4: THE BYLAWS SHALL BE AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE VI SECTION 2.D.

~~Funding for recruiting and marketing purposes will be limited to one thousand five hundred dollars and zero cents (\$1,500.00). Funding for rentals of supplies or equipment is limited up to one thousand dollars and zero cents (\$1,000.00).~~

ARTICLE VI SECTION 2.E.

Food and drink may be funded up to ~~twelve dollars and zero cents (\$13.00)~~ **the Louisiana state limit** per student based on anticipated attendance.

- a. PSIF reserves the right to not fund food or drink.

Article VII Section 1.A.

Article VII Section 1.B.

Food and drink may be funded up to the Louisiana state limit per student based on anticipated attendance.

- a. **PSIF reserves the right to not fund food or drink.**

Article VIII Section 1.A.

Article VIII Section 1.B.

Food and drink may be funded up to the Louisiana state limit per student based on anticipated attendance.

- a. **PSIF reserves the right to not fund food or drink.**

Article XI Section 1.A.

The Committee shall hold regular meetings once every two weeks. The time and place will be determined by the Chairperson within the first ten (10) days of each semester. These meetings are not subject to change **except in the event of university closures or the absence of applications**, and must be posted on the Student Government website.

Article XI Section **5.A.**

In the absence of the ~~Chairperson~~ **Director of Finance**, he/she shall appoint an Acting Chairperson to preside for a term not to extend past adjournment of the current ~~meeting semester~~. If the Chairperson's absence extends beyond one ~~meeting semester~~, the President shall appoint a new Chairperson.

Article XI Section **7.A.**

Full members of the Committee may vote in favor, against, or abstain.

Article XI Section **7.B.**

The ~~Chairperson~~ **Recording Secretary** shall record each member's vote. ~~and he/she may only vote in the case of a tie.~~

Article XI Section **7.C.**

The Acting Chairperson votes in the same capacity as the Chairperson.

Article XI Section 8.

The agenda for each meeting of the Committee shall be set by the Chairperson no later than ~~three (3) class days~~ **twenty-four (24) hours** from the date of the meeting. Applications will be heard in the order in which they are received, with consideration of event dates.

PARAGRAPH 5:

THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT SENATE THAT THE ABOVE AMENDMENTS BE ADOPTED INTO THE PROGRAM, SUPPORT, AND INITIATIVES FUND COMMITTEE BYLAWS, AND;

PARAGRAPH 6:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION BE TRANSMITTED TO JASON BADEAUX, LSU STUDENT GOVERNMENT PRESIDENT, JAMES MICKLER, THE SPEAKER OF LSU STUDENT GOVERNMENT SENATE, AND ANDREW CHENEVERT, THE LSU STUDENT GOVERNMENT CHIEF JUSTICE.

PARAGRAPH 7:

THIS BILL SHALL TAKE EFFECT UPON PASSAGE BY A TWO-THIRDS (2/3) VOTE OF THE LSU STUDENT SENATE AND SIGNATURE BY THE PRESIDENT, UPON LAPSE OF TIME FOR PRESIDENTIAL ACTION, OR IF VETOED BY THE PRESIDENT AND SUBSEQUENTLY APPROVED BY THE SENATE, ON THE DATE OF SUCH APPROVAL.

APPROVED:

JAMES J. MICKLER
SPEAKER OF THE SENATE

JASON J. BADEAUX
STUDENT BODY PRESIDENT

DATE: _____

DATE: _____